¥ LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor

FROM: (;f)own’YthcQﬂ by M

L

ohn Maxwell, Director
Division of Human Resources

DATE: January 25, 2019

RE: Personnel Actions — January 31, 2019 Council Meeting

In accordance with Section 22 (Unclassified Civil Service), of the Code of Ordinances, please approve the
following recommendations for appointment. This memo is being submitted to Council as
communication from the Mayor or for approval as appropriate.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Sarah Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer, Grade 539E, 55,599.44 biweekly in the Office of the CAQ,
effective January 7, 2019,

William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance, Grade 536E, $5,153.52 biweekly, in the Department of
Finance, effective January 7, 2019.

Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety, Grade 538E, $5,094.16 biweekly, in the Department
of Public Safety, effective January 7, 2019.

Christopher Ford, Commissioner of Social Services, Grade 536E, $4,705.44 biweekly, in the Department
of Social Services, effective lanuary 7, 2019.

Geoffrey Reed, Commissioner of General Services, Grade 536E, $5,094.16 biweekly, in the Department
of General Services effective January 7, 2019.

)



Aldona Valicenti, Chief Information Officer, Grade 536E, $5,491.76 biweekly, in the Department of
Information Technology effective January 7, 2019.

Susan Speckert, Commissioner of Law, Grade 538E, $5,380.80 biweekly, in the Department of Law,
effective February 4, 2019.




